
 
 
 
 
 
 

North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services 
Division of Social Services 

325 North Salisbury Street • Raleigh, North Carolina  27699-2408 
Courier # 56-20-25-MSC# 2408  

 
Michael F. Easley, Governor       Pheon E. Beal, Director 
Carmen Hooker Odom, Secretary  (919) 733-3055 

July 25, 2005 
 

DEAR COUNTY DIRECTOR OF SOCIAL SERVICES 
 
Subject:  PARENTING AND DOMESTIC VIOLENCE CONFERENCE “SAVE THE 

DATE”        
 
The Division is honored to provide you and your Work First and Child Welfare staff with 
preliminary information concerning the upcoming “Parenting and Domestic Violence 
Conference”.  This event will be held on Monday, October 3, 2005 at the Radisson Hotel in High 
Point.  It will be presented  by the Child Well Being and Domestic Violence Project of Prevent 
Child Abuse , North Carolina.  Suggested invitees include staff members of abuser treatment 
programs, domestic violence victim services programs, probation officers, and Work First and 
child welfare services.  The number of attendees will be limited to 300 so it is very important 
that you save this date on your calendar.  You will receive more information concerning 
registration in August. Please look for it at that time.   
 
Thank you for your commitment to the safety, permanence, and well-being of North Carolina’s 
children and families.  We are delighted to be working with you to better serve the children and 
families in North Carolina.   
 
      Sincerely, 

 
     Jo Ann Lamm, Section Chief 
     Family Support and Child Welfare Services Section 
 

CC: Pheon Beal 
Sherry Bradsher 
Family Support and Child Welfare Services Team Leaders 
Children’s Programs Representatives 
Work First Program Representatives 
Local Business Liaisons 

JAL/tot 
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